
From: Lisa Foust
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: Fw: Docket No. 20-00134 Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC
Date: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 6:26:19 PM

Tory,

 Can you put a copy of this email in Docket No. 20-00134?

Thanks,
Lisa Foust
Utilities Division

From: SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2021 2:55 PM
To: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Docket No. 20-00134 Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC

Lisa,  our interconnection team has confirmed that Lingo has no resale lines of any kind with
BellSouth d/b/a AT&T Tennessee. 

Thanks for checking

Kathy Sager
AT&T TN Regional Director – External and Legislative Affairs
Office 615 214-4150/Cell 615 957-8337

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2021 11:22 AM
To: SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com>
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless <Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov>
Subject
: Docket No. 20-00134 Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC

Ms. Sager,

The Commission has received a cancellation request from Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC, stating it
has no customers in Tennessee.  Can you verify whether BellSouth Communications dba AT&T
Tennessee is providing resold lines or facilities to Lingo Telecom of the South, LLC?  Thanks in
advance for your time.

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on March 9, 2021 at 6:26 p.m. 
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502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
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